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          December 12, 2018 
 
 
Michael L. Corradini, Chairman  
Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, DC  20555-0001 
 
SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS 

REPORT ON THE SAFETY ASPECTS OF THE LICENSE RENEWAL 
APPLICATION FOR RIVER BEND STATION, UNIT 1 

 
Dear Dr. Corradini: 
 
During the 658th meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards, held on 
November 1–3, 2018, the Committee completed its review of Entergy Operations, Inc.’s 
(Entergy) license renewal application for River Bend Station, Unit 1 (RBS).  The Committee also 
reviewed the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff’s associated final safety 
evaluation report for this application. 
 
In the Committee’s final report, dated November 15, 2018, the Committee agreed with the NRC 
staff that there are no open license renewal issues that would prevent the NRC from issuing a 
renewed operating license authorizing an additional 20 years of operation at RBS.  The 
Committee also concluded that Entergy’s aging management programs provide reasonable 
assurance that it can operate RBS in accordance with its current licensing basis for the period of 
extended operation without undue risk to the health and safety of the public.  As such, the 
Committee concluded that the NRC should approve the RBS license renewal application.  
 
The NRC staff appreciates the Committee’s objective and in-depth review of both the RBS 
license renewal application and the staff’s final safety evaluation report. 
 
As always, the NRC staff recognizes the Committee’s important role in the license renewal 
process and appreciates the Committee’s continuing commitment to safety.  
 
       Sincerely,  
        
        
       /RA/ 
        
       Ho K. Nieh, Director  
       Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
 
cc: Chairman Svinicki 

Commissioner Baran 
Commissioner Burns 
Commissioner Caputo 
Commissioner Wright 
SECY 



SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS 
REPORT ON THE SAFETY ASPECTS OF THE LICENSE RENEWAL 
APPLICATION FOR RIVER BEND STATION, UNIT 1 

 
 
DISTRIBUTION:  LTR-18-0451-1 
 
E-MAIL: 
RidsACRS_MailCTR Resource 
RidsNrrDmlr Resource 
RidsNrrPMRiverBendProject Resource 
RidsRgn4MailCenter@nrc.gov 
RidsOgcMailCenter Resource 
---------------------------------------- 
ESayoc, NRR 
ABilloch, NRR 
BBeasley, NRR 
BRogers, NRR 
EOesterle, NRR 
DAlley, NRR 
GWilson, NRR 
JDonoghue, NRR 
GCasto, NRR 
DRudland NRR  
TMartinezNavedo, NRR 
SBailey NRR 
SAnderson, NRR 
BWittick, NRR 
SBloom, NRR 
JWhitman, NRR 
TBuchannan, NRR 
SRuffin, NRR 

NMartinez, NRR 
LRegner, NRR 
AVeil, ACRS 
MBanks, ACRS 
STurk, OGC 
JSowa, RIV 
BrianParks, RIV 
BMaier, RIV  
GPick, RIV 
JKozal, RIV 
CYoung, RIV 
MYoung, RIV 
GWerner, RIV 
DMcIntyre, OPA 
VDricks, RIV OPA 
AMoreno, OCA 
BBurnell, OPA 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ADAMS Accession Nos.: 
ML18324A646 (Package); 
ML18320A243 (Incoming); 
ML18277A270 (Response); via email 
OFFICE PM:MRPB:DMLR LA:MRPB:DMLR Tech Editor* BC:MRPB:DMLR 
NAME ESayoc YEdmonds CHsu EOesterle 
DATE 11/2/2018 10/11/2018 10/26/2018 11//2018 
OFFICE OGC-(NLO) D:DMLR D:NRR  
NAME STurk GWilson HNieh  
DATE 11/16/2018 11/20/2018 12/12/2018  

    OFFICIAL RECORD COPY 


